Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

s b
From: Christian Corrales <corralesc@nyassembly.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 5:02 PM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: June 8, 2016 Commission on Prosecutorial Conduct Forum

Hello, Ms. Sassower.

Per your request, please find a list of the individuals who spoke at the Prosecutorial Conduct forum:

Bob Tembekjian — Commission on Judicial Conduct

David Soares, District Attorney, Albany County

Scott McNamara, District Attorney, Oneida County

Darcel Clark, District Attorney, Bronx County

Robert Masters, Assistant District Attorney, Queens County
Bennett Gershman, Professor of Law

Steven Downs, Past Chief Attorney, Commission on Judicial Conduct
Marvin Schecter, NYS Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers
John Turi, Public Defender, Rensselaer County

Emily Dindial, Policy Analyst, Innocence Project

Kian Khatibe, Exoneree

David McCallum, Exoneree

Jeff Deskovic, Exoneree

Thank you.

Christian A. Corrales
Legislative Director
Assemblyman N. Nick Perry
58" Assembly District
518-455-4166



